1-10-1968

The University Receives Several Industry and Foundation Grants

Follow this and additional works at: https://ecommons.udayton.edu/news_rls

Recommended Citation
https://ecommons.udayton.edu/news_rls/3204

This News Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Marketing and Communications at eCommons. It has been accepted for inclusion in News Releases by an authorized administrator of eCommons. For more information, please contact frice1@udayton.edu, msclangen1@udayton.edu.
DAYTON, Ohio, January 10, 1968 --- The University of Dayton was the recent recipient of several industry and foundation grants.

Texaco, Inc., which last year selected the University as one of the privately-financed colleges in the United States to receive unrestricted grants under their Aid-to-Education Program, presented U.D. with the second installment of $1,500 on a five year grant of $7,500. University President Raymond A. Roesch, S.M., was presented a check for $1,500 by Mr. E. J. Bowhay, Area Manager of the Research and Technical Department, Texaco-Chicago, and Mr. Dan C. Hollister, Dayton Area Representative. This grant for the 1967-68 school year will be used for scholarship endowment.

Texaco has given the University $13,500 since 1956.

The ESSO Educational Foundation awarded the University a $5,000 Presidential Contingency Grant. This grant will be used at the discretion of Father Roesch to further the educational objectives of the University's undergraduate program. Previous grants of the same type by ESSO include $2,000 in 1963, $3,000 in 1964 and $3,000 in 1965. In 1966, the company donated $10,000 for the recently completed Gosiger Health Center. These various awards are in addition to ESSO's policy of matching yearly employee gifts to the University.

Household Finance Corporation gave the University a $700 unrestricted grant. The corporation has supported the University for the past twelve years to the extent of $5,700. Prior to 1962, $1,700 of this was allocated to building construction and since that time, $3500 has been allocated to scholarship endowment.

Albert Polk, through the PAV Foundation of Dayton, granted $2,000 toward the construction of the University's new $7 million engineering/research building.